
Memorandum  
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 

TO: MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 
DATE: APRIL 9, 2018 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Resolution 18-037, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the City of 
Homer Fee Schedule Under Library Fees to Increase Copy Fees. Smith.  

Memorandum 18-043 from Acting Library Director as backup 

VISITORS 

Letter from Kachemak Heritage Land Trust Re: Request for HART funds for the Design of a new 
ADA accessible trail on City and KHLT owner property. 
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Memorandum 18-043 
TO:  Mayor Zak and Homer City Council 

FROM:  Claudia Haines, acting Library Director 

THROUGH: Melissa Jacobsen, City Clerk 

DATE:  April 9, 2018 

SUBJECT: Resolution 18-037 

 

Additional information for consideration regarding the operating procedures for the self-serve 
copier at the library: 

Currently the library contracts with Xerox to provide the self-serve copy machine available to 
patrons. (Staff use the same copier, with an access key, for library business.)  Xerox bills the library 
for each scan made regardless of whether or not the scans are on one or two sides of a sheet of 
paper. Patrons deposit money directly into a vending device before they print which deducts the 
cost of each scan from the money deposited. For example, a patron deposits $1.00 and then copies 
three double-sided pages, a total of six scans. The $.90 is deducted from the money deposited and 
the patron receives $.10 in change. Additionally, the box does not handle pennies so all fees are 
based on change that can be made in denominations of $.05. 

The proposed new prices in Resolution 18-037 reference copies made per each sheet of paper. Our 
equipment charges per side, not per each. 
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